



DEAN SKALSKI, Architect AIBC, CP, CPHD

CURRICULUM VITAE

Dean Skalski is a registered Architect and Certified Professional with over 15 years' experience within Architectural practice and 5+ years as a registered Architect in British Columbia. Dean is a member of the BOABC Building Code Interpretation committee, Certified Professional Advisory Group, AIBC Regulatory Coordination Working Group and was previously on the District of Squamish Advisory Design Committee. He has experience in a wide range of architectural duties, from sketch, design development, contract documentation, and shop drawing review through to field review and dealings with local Authorities. Dean also provides, for legal purposes, expert opinion services relating to stair safety, slips, trips, and falls, building accessibility, and other building code related items.

SPECIALIZED EXPERTISE

- Building Code development
- Certified Professional services
- Liaison/negotiations with Authorities
- Site and Field Reviews
- Expert opinions related to Building Code

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

January 2021 – Present	GHL CONSULTANTS LTD , Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers <i>Consultant/ Certified Professional</i>
November 2016 – Present	Skalski Architecture , Squamish, BC, Canada <i>Principal / Registered Architect</i>
November 2012 – June 2018	Murdoch and Company Architecture & Planning , Whistler, BC, Canada <i>Graduate Architectural Position/ Registered Architect</i>
June 2011 – November 2011	Lifshutz Davidson Sandilands , London, England <i>Graduate Architectural Position</i>
March 2007 – March 2011	BVN Architects , Brisbane, Australia <i>Student Architectural Position / Graduate Architectural Position</i>
February 2005 – March 2007	KP Architects , Brisbane, Australia <i>Student Architect</i>

EDUCATION

2006 - 2008	Bachelor of Architecture Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, Australia 3 years
2003 - 2005	Bachelor of Built Environment (Architectural Studies) Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, Australia 3 years



RELATED COURSES

2020	Certified Professional (CP) Course Architectural Institute of BC and Engineers and Geoscientists BC
2020	Rick Hansen Foundation Accessibility Certification (RHFAC) Training Vancouver Community College
2020	BC Fire Code 1 and 2, Vancouver Building By-law and Part 9 course BCIT
2020	Passive House Training 120a, 120b, 120c, 200 and Exam BCIT and Passive House Canada

MEMBERSHIPS / COMMITTEES / ACTIVITIES

- Architectural Institute of BC (AIBC), Registered Architect in BC, Canada
- Certified Professional (CP), Registered in BC, Canada
 - Licensed to use the alternative CP path for building permitting and monitoring of construction
<https://www.egbc.ca/Practice-Resources/Programs-Resources/Certified-Professional-Program>
- Certified Passive House Designer (CPHD)
- BOABC Building Code Interpretation committee member (2022 – Present)
- Certified Professional Advisory Group member (2022 – Present)
- Course instructor for Certified Professional Program, High Building Session (2022 / 2023)
- AIBC Regulatory Coordination Working Group (2020 – Present)
- Advisory Design Panel member, District of Squamish (2016 – 2018)
- Previous experience acting as Architect of Record and Coordinating Registered Professional (CRP) for Part 3 projects within BC, Canada

EXPERT OPINION CONSULTING EXPERIENCE

Dean Skalski has provided expert opinion consulting services for several litigation cases including:

- Verbal opinion report regarding slip or trip, and fall
- Verbal opinion report regarding trip and fall
- Written opinion report regarding building access

Due to confidentiality, specific details cannot be provided. Dean has also assisted other experts within the GHJ office.